
From: 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 7:37 AM 
To: Garrett, Julie H. <Julie.Garrett@sba.gov>; Merritt, Jacqueline F. 
<jacqueline.merritt@sba.gov> 
Subject: RE: private nonprofit definition 
  
A private nonprofit is just a plain ole American nonprofit.  We use this language to 
distinguish nonprofits operated by the government, such as a school, clinic (public 
nonprofits) versus an art museum and nursing home (private nonprofit).  In other types 
of disaster declarations, FEMA helps “public nonprofits” so the regulations use this 
phrase.  I wish I could claw back all of my materials and just say nonprofits, but I have 
years and years of saying private nonprofits. Blame it on the regs.  It was not meant to 
be confusing. 
 
Only certain nonprofit organizations (PNPs) are eligible. If they provide critical services, such as 
education, utility, emergency or medical, they can apply directly to FEMA. Those that provide 
non-critical, essential services to the community must first apply for a low-interest loan from the 
U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA). FEMA may pay for all eligible emergency work and 
the permanent work not covered by an SBA disaster loan. 
 
Essential service providers include: 
 
  *   Child care centers; 
  *   Libraries, museums and zoos; 
  *   Community centers; 
  *   Disability advocacy and service providers; 
  *   Homeless shelters and rehabilitation facilities; 
  *   Social and human services organizations for children, youth and adults; 
  *   Senior citizen centers; and 
  *   Houses of worship. 
 
For more information about eligible essential and critical service providers, reference FEMA's 
Public Assistance Program and Policy Guide 
on fema.gov<https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fema.
gov%2Fmedia-library-data%2F1525468328389-
4a038bbef9081cd7dfe7538e7751aa9c%2FPAPPG_3.1_508_FINAL_5-4-
2018.pdf&data=02%7C01%7Cjacqueline.merritt%40sba.gov%7Cf09fdb5da94f44cb422e08d7d2
41e40e%7C3c89fd8a7f684667aa1541ebf2208961%7C1%7C0%7C637209053117872644&sda
ta=B5PyRzvx%2FSf38wk%2BMUigJckp2Ulb9RGOMVXs22yxCM4%3D&reserved=0>. 
 
(See as follows) 
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